

HAROLD H. BROWN

Consultant in Petroleum Geology

OFFICE PHONE: 325-4900 • PETROLEUM CLUB PLAZA
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

October 30, 1969



Re: Wildcat Test Well
B. A. Dodgen
Navajo - Buck #1
435'SL & 1500'WL
Sec. 21, T31N - R17W
San Juan Co., N. Mex.

Mr. A. L. Porter
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Box 2038
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

As requested by Mr. Emery Arnold, I am submitting this letter with the Intent to Drill for the subject wildcat test well. I am the owner of the lease on Section 21 on which the well is being drilled and have made a farmout of the 3ESW/4, a 40 acre tract, on which B. A. Dodgen is drilling. His location is 270 feet from the west boundary of the 40 acre tract which is less than the minimum of 330 feet as required by the Commission. The location is limited by topography on the east and geological interpretation for a fault.

Since I retain a full interest in the SWSW/4 Section 21, the above location has my approval though it is less than the minimum footage required by the Commission.

Very truly yours,

Harold H. Brown
Harold H. Brown

1 Copy - P. T. McGrath
1 copy - Emery Arnold